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Email Dr. Arun Kumar Datta

Extension of Validity of NABL Accreditation of CAB_CENTRAL POWER
RESEARCH INSTITUTE, SWITCHGEAR TESTING AND DEVELOPMENT
STATION, BHOPAL (T-0052)

From : amitsinha@nabl.qcin.org Fri, Jun 07, 2024 05:21 PM

Subject : Extension of Validity of NABL Accreditation
of CAB_CENTRAL POWER RESEARCH
INSTITUTE, SWITCHGEAR TESTING AND
DEVELOPMENT STATION, BHOPAL (T-
0052)

To : Dr. Arun Kumar Datta <arun@cpri.in>
Kind Attention: Dr. Arun Kumar Datta
Dear Sir,

NABL is pleased to inform you that the existing accreditation validity of your laboratory in
accordance with ISO/IEC 17025:2017 in the disciplines of Chemical and Electrical testing vide
certificate no. TC-5181 has been extended for 1 month from the date of expiry i.e. till 09.07.2024
or till the decision on renewal of accreditation is communicated, whichever is earlier, for the
existing scope.

During the extension period, laboratory may use NABL symbol and NABL Accredited CAB
Combined ILAC MRA Mark or claim NABL accreditation for the existing Chemical and
Electrical testing discipline scope TC-5181 only.

Being an accredited laboratory of NABL, you must fulfil all the Terms and Conditions laid down in
our document NABL-131. You are requested to strictly follow latest NABL-133 for using NABL
symbol.

Regards,

Amit Kumar 3{fid PHR
Assistant Director Jaldd ElaQ 7
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